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Ruth Nettles 

From: John W. McWhirter bohnmac@tampabay.rr.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 25,2008 3:26 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: AI Taylor; Bill Feaster; Burnett, John ; Charles Beck; D Triplett; J Michael Walls; Jay Brew; Jennifer Brubaker; 
Joe McGlothlin; John-Butler@fpl.com; JR Kelly; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; McWhirter John; Mike Twomey; 
Natalie Smith; Paul Lewis; Schef Wright; Steve Burgess; wade-litchfield@fpl.com 

FW: Dkt 080009-El Brief brief Subject: 

Attachments: 08825 Brief brief re issues.doc 

Second try with attachment 

From: John W.McWhirter [mailto:jmcwhirter@mac-law.com1 
Sent: Monday, August 25,2008 3:11 PM 
To: filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: AI Taylor; Bill Feaster; Burnett, John ; Charles Beck; D Triplett; J Michael Walls; Jay Brew; Jennifer Brubaker; Joe McGlothlin; 
John-Butier@fpl.com; JR.Kelly; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; McWhirter John; Mike Twomey; Natalie Smith; Paul Lewis; Schef 
Wright; Steve Burgess; wade-litchfield@fpl.com 
Subject: Dkt 080009-EI Brief brief 

1. John W. McWhirter. Jr., PO Box 3350 ,FI 33601-3350, jmcwM.mac-law.com is the person responsible for this 
electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 080009-EI, In re: Nuclear Plant Cost Recovery 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 2; and 
5. The attached document is The Florida Industrial Power User Group's Brief Brief on Potential Issue 

John W. McWhirter, Jr. 

PO Box 3350 

Tampa, FI 33601-3350 
813 2240866 
813.505.6055 cell 
813.221.1854 FAX 

8/26/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. DOCKET NO. 080009-E1 

FILED August 25,2008 

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 
BRIEF BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF ADDITIONAL ISSUE 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG) through its undersigned attomey 

hereby files this Brief Brief 

Federal law requires investor owned utilities constructing nuclear plants to sell 

participation in the generating facility. On information and belief Florida Cities own 

from 10 to 12% of existing nuclear plants operated by both FPL and PEF. 

The issue was raised in PEF's initial uprate dockets 070052-E1 and 70698-EI, 

PEF stated that it would actively pursue such sales and report back. To the knowledge of 

the undersigned no such reports have been filed in the public domain. 

The Florida press on several recent occasions has reported that FMPA is 

interested in acquiring an interest in the nuclear plants. It reports that Tampa Electric is 

interested in acquiring and interest and .TEA is likewise interested. 

A Similar situation arose in DOCKET NO. 850050-EI, DOCKET NO. 850246-EI; ORDER 

NO. 15451. The Commission afforded customers rate increase protection, by giving them 

credit for off system sales. The Commission determined: 

With the exception of certain specific disallowances that will follow, we find that 
all of the total project cost of BB4 was reasonably and prudently incurred and 
should be included in rate base. As will be more fully discussed in the NO1 section 
of this order, we believe that TECO has done an excellant job of marketing that 
portion of BB4's capacity that is not presently needed to serve its current customers. 
We also believe that the mechanism we have established for treating future 
off-system sales of TECOs generating capacity will meet the laudable objectives of 



FIPUGs proposal while avoiding its inherent pitfalls. 
... 

As discussed at the beginning of this order, TECO has entered into a contract with 
FPL whereby the latter will purchase 70% of the capacity of BB4 from April 1, 
1985 through December 31,1985; 50% in 1986; and 25% in 1987. TECO has 
included the full revenue requirement of BB4 in its request for increased rates, but, 
pursuant to its proposed Big Bend Power Sales Credit Clause, has requested that we 
treat the contract revenues from FPL as a credit on its customer’s bills, rather than 
include them in base revenues. For the reasons stated below, we have decided to 
disapprove the sales credit approach and, instead, include in base revenues the 
$55,222,000 of BB4 sales to FPLprojected for 1986.” 

In light of the extraordinary principles goveming this case which portend large 

retail rate increases before the utility plant is in use and useful service, the Commission 

would do well to ameliorate the impact of these rates using the 1985 precedent by giving 

retail customers credit for probable sales to non retail customers. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jr.  

McWhirter, Jr, 

/ s /  John W. McWhirter, 

John W. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing the Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group’s Prehearing Statement has been furnished by e-mail the 
25th day of August 2008, to the following: 



Lisa Bennett 
Jennifer Brubaker 
Keino Young 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

R. Wade Litchfield 
John Butler 
Natalie Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Michael Twomey 
Post Ofice Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
K Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette, Rids & Stone 
1025 West Thomas Jefferson Street NW 
Washington DC 20007-5201 

Charles Beck 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Alex Glenn 
John Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Carlton Fields Law Firm (08) 
J. Michael WallslDiane M. Tripplett 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Phone: 813-223-7000 
FAX: 81 3-229-41 33 

Office of Public Counsel 
J R Kelly I Stephen Burgess 
1 1  1 W Madison St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

s/JohnW. McWhirter, Jr  . 
John W. McWhirter. Jr. 
PO Box 3350 
Tampa, Florida 33601-3350 
Telephone: (813) 224-0866 

Attomeys for the Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group 
jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com 

Fax: (813) 221-1854 


